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Exhibit 1: Demographics
1: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey 2009 and 2006–2008. www.census.gov/acs

2:	Portland State University Population Research Center. www.pdx.edu/prc

3:	Oregon Department of Human Services Center for Health Statistics. http://www.dhs.state.or.us/dhs/ph/	
		 chs/data/birth/lb.shtml

4:	Washington State Department of Health. Health Statistics. http://www.doh.wa.gov/ehsphl/chs/chs-		
		 data/birth/Bir_Main.htm 

5: Centers for Disease Control User Guide to the 2007 Natality Public Use File. Cdc.gov/wonder/help/ 
		 natality

6: Legacy Finance. PSU Population Research Center. www.pdx.edu.prc

7: Legacy Finance. Oregon Department of Administrative Services Office of Economic Analysis.   
		 www.oregon.gov/DAS/OES/demographic
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Exhibit 2: Demographics by Race and Ethnicity
1: 	Oregon Department of Human Services Office of Multicultural Health. www.oregon.gov/DHS/ph/omh

2: 	U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey 2008, 2009. cdc.gov/acs

3: 	Legacy Finance, Intelligmed Demographic Profile System.

4: 	Oregon Department of Human Services. Off0ice of Multicultural Health. www.oregon.gov/ph/mch 		
		 Washington State OFM County Population Projections www.ofm.wa.gov/pop/gma/projections, Clark 		
		 County 2010–2014 Consolidated Housing and Community Development Plan www.co.clark.wa.us/		
		 cdbg/documents. U.S. Census Bureau Quick Facts, quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/41000.html 

5: 	Kaiser Family Foundation State Health Facts. www.kff.org
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Exhibit 3: Mortality and Morbidity Rates 
1: 	Centers for Disease Control. National Center for Health Statistics. www.cdc.gov/nchs

2: 	Oregon Department of Human Services Center for Health Statistics Vital Statistics. http://www.dhs.state.       	
		 or.us/dhs/ph/chs/data

3: 	Centers for Disease Control Community Health Status Report. Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System        	
		 2009. www.cdc.gov/brfss

4:  U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Office of Women’s Health. Health Data.  
		 www.healthstatus2010.com

5: 	County Health Rankings. www.countyhealthrankings.org	

6:  Washington State Department of Health Center for Health Statistics. http://www.doh.wa.gov/ehsphl

7: 	National Cancer Institute State Cancer Profiles 2003-2007. state cancer profiles.cancer.gov/incidence 
		 rates
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Exhibit 4: Mortality and Morbidity Rates By Race and Ethnicity
1: 	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Office of Women’s Health. Health Data. www.healthstatus2010.com

2: 	Kaiser Family Foundation State Facts. www.kff.org

3: 	Oregon Department of Human Services. The Burden of Heart Disease and Stroke in Oregon. 2007. www.oregon.	
		 gov/DHS/ph/hdsp

4: 	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Centers for Disease Control National Center for Health Statistics. 	
		 www.cdc.gov/nchs

5: 	Oregon Department of Human Services. The Burden of Diabetes in Oregon. http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/ph/		
		 diabetes/pubs.shtml

6: 	Washington State Department of Public Health 2007. Obesity and Diabetes Advisory Committee Policy Recom-	
		 mendations December 2009. healthequity.wa.gov/committees/diabetes/docs

7: 	U.S. Census Bureau Current Population Survey Annual Social and Economic Supplement 2009. www.bls.census.	
		 gov/cps
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Exhibit 5: Social Economic and Environment Determinant Factors
1: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey 2009 and 2006–2008. www.census.gov/acs

2: County Health Rankings. www.countyhealthrankings.org
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Exhibit 6: Social Economic Determinant Factors By Race And Ethnicity
1: U.S. Department of Education. National Center for Education Statistics. 2009. www.nces.ed.gov/programs/	
		 digest/d09/tables

2: Oregon Department of Human Services Office of Multicultural Health. www.oregon.gov/DHS/ph/omh

3: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey 2008, 2009. www.census.gov/acs

4: 2010 Oregon Benchmark Race and Ethnicity Report: A Report on the Progress of Oregon’s Racial and Ethnic 	
		 Diverse Population. November 2010. www.oregon.gov/DAS/OPB/obm_pub



Exhibit 7: Clinical Care and Behavior Health Factors
1: 	U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey 2009 and 2006–2008. www.census.gov/acs

2: 	Oregon Office of Health Policy and Research. E-mail October 2010.

3: 	Kaiser Family Foundation State Health Facts. www.statehealthfacts.org/profile

4: 	Oregon Department of Human Services Center for Health Statistics Vital Statistics. http://www.dhs.state.	
		 or.us/dhs/ph/chs/data

5: 	County Health Rankings. www.countyhealthrankings.org 

6: 	Centers for Disease Control Chronic Disease Index 2009. www.cdc.gov/chronicdisease/index

7: 	Washington State Department of Health Chronic Disease Profile 2008 and 2010. www.doh.wa.gov/cfh/ 
		 diabetes

8: 	 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Community Health Status Indicators. www.community	
		 health.hhs.gov/measures
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9: 	 Centers for Disease Control Community Health Status Report. Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System 	
		 2009. www.cdc.gov/brfss

10: Oregon Tobacco Prevention and Education Program. http://oregon.gov/DHS/ph/tobacco/countyfacts

11: Oregon Health Policy Board and Oregon Health Authority. Oregon Health Improvement Plan  
		 Committee. Draft Oregon Health Improvement Plan: 2011–2020. October 2010. www/oregon.gov/DHS/	
		 [h/hpcdp/hip/index	
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Exhibit 8: Clinical Care and Behavior Health Factors by Race and Ethnicity
1: 	Oregon Department of Human Services Office of Multicultural Health. www.oregon.gov/OHA/	
		 omhs

2: 	Washington State Department of Human Services. www.insurance.wa.gov      

3: 	Kaiser Family Foundation State Health Facts. www.kff.org

4: 	Washington State Department of Health Obesity and Diabetes Advisory Committee: Policy  
		 Recommendations December 10, 2009. healthequity.wa.gov/committees/diabetes		

5: 	The National Campaign to Prevent Teen and Unplanned Pregnancy. State Profile.  
		 http://www.thenationalcampaign.org/state-data/state-profile.aspx?state=oregon, washington
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